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To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
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I am happy to report that all parties have reached an agreement and that this matter can be
dismissed.
 

Michael H. Feldewert
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
 

From: Michael Feldewert 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:32 AM
To: OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us; William Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Terry Warnell (TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us)
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; 'McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
florene.davidson@state.nm.us
Cc: AGRankin@hollandhart.com; Kyle Perkins (kperkins@matadorresources.com)
<kperkins@matadorresources.com>; 'James Martin' <JMartin1@concho.com>; David L. Washington
<DLWashington@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Continuance of COG Case No. 20336 (Eighty-Six Sox well)
 
Please continue this matter to the April 18th docket.  The remaining party to the pooled (MRC
Permian) has requested additional time to finalize a proposed JOA.
 

Michael H. Feldewert
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
 

mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
mailto:TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us
mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us
mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us
mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com
mailto:kperkins@matadorresources.com
mailto:JMartin1@concho.com
mailto:DLWashington@hollandhart.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/39Fk7FvpvdroaG4MKJ85zQM7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2F
mailto:XXXXXXX@hollandhart.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/37D7N4TLaiCNY2GsRcWss8m7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fholland-%26-hart-llp
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3AeKHuYTPHEKBrnUJkmDhN47Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fhollandhart
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3HP62Mkvrx6tJdvhf61bQf77Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2Fvcard%2Fxxxxxxx
https://clicktime.symantec.com/39Fk7FvpvdroaG4MKJ85zQM7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2F
mailto:XXXXXXX@hollandhart.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/37D7N4TLaiCNY2GsRcWss8m7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fholland-%26-hart-llp
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3AeKHuYTPHEKBrnUJkmDhN47Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fhollandhart
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3HP62Mkvrx6tJdvhf61bQf77Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2Fvcard%2Fxxxxxxx





HOLLAND&HART




















